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TOWN OF WESTPORT 
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 
Town Hall, 110 Myrtle Avenue 

Westport, CT  06880 

Phone(203) 341-1030, Fax (203) 454-6145 

Memorandum:           
 
From: Laurie Montagna, Zoning Official 
 
Date:  5/4/2022  
 
Re:  Turf Grass  
 
_______________________________________________________________ 
 
At a meeting today with Staff it was discussed whether artificial grass is to be 
considered an improvement or not, and whether it can be installed in the setbacks 
without a variance.   
 

It was determined that installation of artificial grass can be considered the same 
as real grass and not considered an improvement and therefore can be located in 
the setback area without a variance.  This does not mean that recreational uses, 
such as a putting green can be installed in the setbacks, as the setbacks are 
meant to be free of obstructions and recreational uses. The setback area is 
intended to provide a buffer between properties free of structures and activities. 
 
 

 

  


